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Sonia Bean - Urban Runoff/Green Neighbor Family Festival 2014

From: Doug Roncarati

To: Mark Rees

Date: 1/14/2014 10:19 AM

Subject: Urban Runoff/Green Neighbor Family Festival 2014
cc: Sonia Bean; Ted Musgrave

Attachments: UR race flyer_1.pdf

Good Morning, Mark,

On April 26, 2014 the City will be hosting the 3rd Annual Urban Runeff 5K Race and Green Neighbor Family
Festival within the Capisic Brook Watershed to raise awareness about stormwater issues. We will, again, be
working with the Cumberland County Soil & Water Conservation District and Interlocal Stormwater Working
Group to organize the events, IDEXX will be the major corporate sponsor of the Urban Runoff 5K for the third
year running.

I would greatly appreciate it if you would, once again, grant us permit fee waivers since these events are being
hosted, sponsored & funded, in part, by the City to meet water quality outreach and education requirements
under our state stormwater permit. This is also a very affordable way for us to work with other municipalities
and local partners to reach out to the residents and businesses of the Greater Portland Area to help them
understand the importance of protecting water quality in our streams, rivers and coastal waters and how they
can make a difference.

Thank you for considering my request,
Doug

Doug Roncarati

Stormwater Program Coordinator

City of Portland

Department of Public Services, Engineering
{207) 874-8848
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